

# RE: IESO Market Renewal

---

**From:** "Islam, Mohammed (CAB)" <mohammed.islam2@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 20 Jul 2017 12:15:49 -0400  
**Attachments:** price mitigation minute March 1 for cabinet final.docx (40.45 kB)

---

Could it be this one? I'll send the password in a separate email.

---

**From:** Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Sent:** July-20-17 12:02 PM  
**To:** Islam, Mohammed (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: IESO Market Renewal

Sadly no, it would have been through fair hydro I think? LTEP is going next week and they are including a report bak on it but initial approval was much earlier.

Karen  
416-325-4764  
[karen.moore4@ontario.ca](mailto:karen.moore4@ontario.ca)

---

**From:** Islam, Mohammed (CAB)  
**Sent:** July 20, 2017 12:00 PM  
**To:** Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: IESO Market Renewal

Would IESO's market renewal work have been a part of LTEP and captured in LTEP's minute. If so, does the attached look right?

Will continue to dig.

---

**From:** Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Sent:** July-20-17 11:33 AM  
**To:** Islam, Mohammed (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: IESO Market Renewal

Most likely in the Energy folder. Thanks!

Karen  
416-325-4764  
[karen.moore4@ontario.ca](mailto:karen.moore4@ontario.ca)

---

**From:** Islam, Mohammed (CAB)  
**Sent:** July 20, 2017 11:29 AM  
**To:** Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: IESO Market Renewal

Hi Karen,

Would that be somewhere in our G drive?

Thanks,  
Mo

---

**From:** Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Sent:** July-20-17 11:27 AM  
**To:** Islam, Mohammed (CAB)  
**Subject:** IESO Market Renewal  
**Importance:** High

Hi Mo,

Could you please track down the final minute that approved the IESO market renewal work? I think it was part of an Energy approval in 2016.

Thanks!  
Karen

Karen Moore  
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy  
Cabinet Office  
416-325-4764  
[karen.moore4@ontario.ca](mailto:karen.moore4@ontario.ca)